WALLENPAUPACK AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT Administration Office 2552 Route 6 Hawley, Pennsylvania 18428

Roll Call
Visitors
Student Recognition
Approval of Minutes
Approval of Bills
Additional December Bills
Realty Transfer Report
Enrollment Report

A motion was made by Gary Beilman and seconded by John Kiesendahl that the Board accept the written audit report prepared by Murphy, Dougherty and Company, school district auditor, for the fiscal year 2012-2013. All 8 members present voted YES. Motion carried unanimously.				Audit Report
A motion was made by John Drake and seconded by Lisa Smith that the Board acknowledge the mailing of Homestead/Farmstead applications in accordance with Act 1 of 2006, Property Tax Relief Program, to those who have not been approved. All 8 members present voted YES. Motion carried unanimously.				Homestead Farmstead Application Mailing
A motion was made by Robert Schwartz and seconded by Gary Beilman that the Board approve the final review of the following policy, with recommended changes:				
1. 2.	Policy #806 Policy #806.1	Child/Student Abuse Megan's Law		Board Policy - First Review
All 8	members present voted	d YES. Motion carried unanir	nously.	
A motion was made by John Kiesendahl and seconded by Robert Schwartz that the Board excuse the following students from regular education to participate in a Home Education Program as requested by the parents in accordance with the District Home Education Policy for the 2013-2014 school year, pending receipt of all required paperwork:				Home Education
1.	Family #27			
All 8	members present voted	d YES. Motion carried unanir	nously.	
A motion was made by Gary Beilman and seconded by John Drake that the Board approve the following student from Marywood University be placed in the Wallenpaupack Area Middle School to complete her student teaching:				
Stude	<u>nt</u>	Co-operating Teacher	Dates	Student Teaching
Anna	Wildmann	Daniel Nalesnik	3/11/14 - 5/02/14	
All 8 members present voted YES. Motion carried unanimously.				
A motion was made by Coulby Dunn and seconded by Robert Schwartz that the Board approve the following personnel items:				Personnel
1. Days Without Pay Request			Days Without Pay	
Approve the following days without pay request:			Request	
				I

	a.	Ms. Deanna Nezlo Wallenpaupack Area Middle S November 15, 2013	chool Special Education Teacher	D. Nezlo
	 b. Ms. Joan Stanford Wallenpaupack Area Middle School Teacher Assistant November 18, 2013 and November 19, 2013 			J. Stanford
	с.	Ms. Cindy Marie Ehrgood Wallenpaupack South Element November 20, 2013	ary School Teacher Assistant	C. Ehrgood
2.	Substi	tute Appointment		
		ve the following substitute appo required paperwork:	intment, pending receipt of Act 34	Substitute Appointment
	a.	Ms. Jamie DiLeo Greentown, PA 18426	Elementary	J. DiLeo
3.	Co-Cu	rricular Appointment		Co-Curricular
	Approve the following co-curricular appointment at the Wallenpaupack Area Middle School for the 2013-2014 school year:			Appointment
	a.	Mary Ellen Olsheski	Student Assistant Program	M. Olsheski
4.	Appoi	ntment		Appointment
		ve the following appointment, p ed paperwork:	ending receipt of Act 34 and all	
	a.	Mr. Herbert Lehmann Greeley, PA 18425 Wallenpaupack Area H 4 ½ Hours Per Day Effective – December 5 Salary – Level 1 – Cust		H. Lehmann
5.	Chang	e in Effective Date		Change in Effective Date
	Substi Second 2013-2	ve a change in effective date for tute for Ms. Mary Kipp, Wallen d Grade Teacher, from the begin 2014 school year to December 3, 2014 school year.	paupack North Primary School ning of the second semester of the	L. Hosking

6.	Change of Hours	Change of Hours
	Approve a change of hours for Mr. Edward Dylewski, Wallenpaupack Area High School custodian from 8 hours per day to 7 hours per day, effective November 25, 2013.	E. Dylewski
All 8 n	nembers present voted YES. Motion carried unanimously.	
Admin meetin	istrators' Reports were distributed to the Board and made available at the g.	Administrators' Reports
Mr. Si the 20 number from th at 2.19 2014 E early b	Superintendent's	
	ther reported that due to the snow day on November 26, 2013, Parent rences have been rescheduled to Tuesday, December 17, 2013.	Report
rate to	Isby also discussed a concern over the District's share of the contribution the Public School Employees' Retirement System. There will be ntial increases over the next few years and the District will have to budget ingly.	
	blin Furneaux from NEIU 19 presented the Board with information in s to Pennsylvania's New School Performance Profile.	
	ion was made by John Kiesendahl and seconded by Robert Schwartz that ard approve the following other business items:	
Appro	ve the Cafeteria Report as presented.	Cafeteria Report
Appro	ve the Treasurer's Report as presented.	Treasurer's Report
Appro	ve the Capital Reserve Account Financial Report as presented.	Capital Reserve Account Financial Report
Appro	ve the 2012 Construction Fund Financial Report as presented.	2012 Construction Fund Financial Report
All 8 n	nembers present voted YES. Motion carried unanimously.	Neput

A motion was mad approve the follow for the 2013-2014	Volunteer Coach			
Richard Savage	volunteer Coach			
All 8 members pre				
A motion was mad the Board approve and Carol R. Lien 2013-2014 school Motion carried un	Carol R. Lienert, MSN, RN, C.R.N.P. – Contract			
A motion was made Board approve a C Affiliation Site Ag the University of S voted YES. Motio	University of Scranton – Affiliation Agreement			
Future Meetings				
	ecutive Session – Monday, January 13, 2014 30 PM – High School Library			
	mmittee Meeting – Monday, January 13, 2014 30 PM – High School Library	Future Meetings		
	gular Board Meeting – Monday, January 13, 2014 00 PM – High School Library			
President Spall wished everyone Merry Christmas and a safe and happy holiday.				
A motion for adjo John Kiesendahl. unanimously.	Adjournment			
	Respectfully submitted,			
	Jennie Hildebrand Board Secretary			